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The Austral – the beginning 



Emanuel Cohen, 
(1835 – 1895) 
merchant, auctioneer, grocer, developer, 
publican

Death of Mr E Cohen,
17 November 1895
[Express and Telegraph, 18 November 1895]
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Bench of Magistrates, Quarterly Licensing 
Meeting, New General Licenses,
14 June 1858
[South Australian Register, 15 June 1858]

�

Cohen transferred the license for the “Theatre 
Tavern” to Abraham Jacob Solomon, 13 
December 1858

Known by various names and with various 
licensees, the “Theatre Tavern” was probably the 
building on the left, adjoining the Victoria Theatre 
in Gilles Lane, off Currie Street (approx. 1861).

�
[State Library of South Australia B3323]

Adelaide Hebrew Congregation, 1879
[Boothby’s Adelaide Almanac and Directory for South Australia, 1879]

�

Synagogue, Rundle Street,
approximately 1871
[State Library of South Australia B3779]

�

The Synagogue stood almost directly opposite 
the Austral. 



Frearson’s map of Adelaide,
Hindmarsh Ward, 1879-80

The location of Cohen’s Family Hotel/Austral is 
shown in red; although Frearson’s map was 
published in 1880, the hotel was not marked on 
the map. 
 
Other public houses are indicated in the original 
by small black rectangles; in 1880 the pubs 
closest to Cohen’s Family Hotel were:

❶ Tavistock (demolished)
❷ Exeter
❸ East End Market
❹ Stag
❺ Crown & Anchor
❻ General Gordon (now Griffin’s Head)
❼ York (demolished)

Rundle Street, facing east, 
approximately 1878 
[State Library of South Australia B3779]

The approximate location of Cohen’s Family 
Hotel is indicated by the red arrow.
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Cohen’s Family Hotel 



News of the Week,
10 August 1878
[South Australian Chronicle and Weekly Mail,
10 August 1878]
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Smith’s Survey Field Book for Town Acre 89, 
1879-80
[Adelaide City Council Archives]

Smith’s Survey, Sheet 7, 1880
[Adelaide City Council Archives]
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Corner of Rundle and Bent Streets, approx. 1879  [SLSA B2483]
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Notice of deposit of plans of hotel,
3 November 1879
[Evening Journal, 4 November 1879]

�

Adelaide Licensing Bench, Quarterly Meeting, 
Plans filed, 8 December 1879
[South Australian Chronicle and Weekly Mail, 13 December 1879]

�

Adelaide Licensing Bench, Annual Meeting, 
Publicans’ new licenses granted,
8 March 1880
[Express and Telegraph, 9 March 1880]



Cohen’s Family Hotel, February 1880
[Adelaide Observer, 21 February 1880]
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Advertisement for Cohen’s Family Hotel, 1880
[Evening Journal, March 1880]
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Help Wanted
[Evening Journal, 9 March 1880 and 20 May 1880]

�

�

Decorative window painting
[Evening Journal, May 1880]

�

Adelaide Local Courts
[Adelaide Observer, 2 October 1880]
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Tender for the lease of, 
Cohen’s Family Hotel, 1882
[Evening Journal, 31 March 1882]
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Adelaide Licensing Bench,
Transfer of license, 
Cohen’s Family Hotel, 1882
[Evening Journal, 12 September 1882]

�

[South Australian Register, 11 May 1882]

�

Adelaide Licensing Bench,
Transfer of license,
United Service Club Hotel, 1892
[Express and Telegraph, 14 December 1892]

The United Service Club Hotel is now the 
Ambassadors Hotel, opposite the Town Hall in 
King William Street.

�

The license for the United Service Club Hotel 
was transferred from Emanuel Cohen to Philip 
Lee in June 1893.



Cohen and the Adelaide Arcade, 1885
[Evening Journal 7 May 1885
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[State Library of South Australia B2903)

�
[State Library of South Australia B7292)



Meeting of creditors, 1886
[Adelaide Observer, 11 September 1886) 

Cohen insolvent, 1887
[Adelaide Observer, 26 November 1887)

�

Rundle Street looking west;
Newlyn’s International Hotel, approx. 1886
[SLSA B10255]
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